

Re: Affordability Fund Trust

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 31 Mar 2017 18:45:21 -0400

Ok

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 6:43 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Affordability Fund Trust

Hi. CRED can attach the signed documents along with the LSB note. Note is ok.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 31, 2017, at 6:42 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

I'll ask them to update.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 6:40 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Affordability Fund Trust

Ok. I wasn't expecting a note from LSB? Should at least supplement with all the documentation so MO can see all the programs that are eligible for funding etc.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 31, 2017, at 6:35 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Deputy,
The MO asked for a note on the Affordability Fund trust. See attached. Ok to share?
Keley

<Affordability Fund - BN March 31.docx>